Freedom 2000 LLC
DBA Cando Recycling and Disposal
2005 Johnson Road
PO Box 865
Point Roberts, WA 98281-0865

RECEIVED
April 16, 2012

APR 172012

Mr. Dave Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

WASH. UT & TP o
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P O Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Request for extension to file 2011 Annual Report - G063819 Freedom 2000, LLC
Dear Sir:

We are requesting a 60 day extension until July 1st 2011 to file our completed 2011 annual
report. This time is required to properly prepare the annual report in accordance with
commission guidelines.

Enclosed is our completed Regulatory Fee Calculation Schedule for 2011’s regulatory fee
and our company check in the amount of 958.86.

Thank you for your consideration of our request and we await your favorable reply
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